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Victor John D'souza
From: WAHEED, Adil <awaheed@who.int>Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 10:36 AMTo: Sundas Tariq; victor.john@chipconsulting.orgCc: ALAM, Muhammad Babar; MUQARRAB, Kashif; XIA, Wei; SALEEM, Muhammad Faizan; SHAH, Abdul Haseeb; SHAKOOR, MahamSubject: RE: [EXT] Re: REQUEST FOR SUPPORT IN EXTENSION OF 657 VACCINATORS HIRED UNDER GAVI – THROUGH KP JA WORKPLAN ACTIVITY NO. 02Attachments: KP GAVI Vaccinators - Updated List 12.xlsx

Dear Sundus/Victor, 
 
Hope this email finds you well! 
Attached please find the additional 12 vaccinators hired adding total to 653 out or 657 vaccinators. However, 09 Vaccinators were terminated from district Peshawar, makes 
the total count to 644 vaccinators. 
For further query, please feel free to contact. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
ADIL WAHEED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: WAHEED, Adil  Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 1:13 PM To: Sundas Tariq <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>; victor.john@chipconsulting.org Cc: ALAM, Muhammad Babar <babaralamm@who.int>; MUQARRAB, Kashif <muqarrabk@who.int>; XIA, Wei <xiaw@who.int>; HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>; SALEEM, Muhammad Faizan <saleemmuh@who.int>; SHAH, Abdul Haseeb <shahab@who.int>; QURESHI, Mansoor Ahmad <mqureshi@who.int>; SHAKOOR, Maham <shakoorm@who.int> Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: REQUEST FOR SUPPORT IN EXTENSION OF 657 VACCINATORS HIRED UNDER GAVI – THROUGH KP JA WORKPLAN ACTIVITY NO. 02 
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Dear Sundus/Victor, 
 
Hope this email finds you well! 
Attached please find the additional 10 vaccinators hired adding total to 641 out or 657 vaccinators. 
Please note that the vaccinators belong to Abbottabad will be served 2-months’ probation period and should be reflected in the contracts. 
 
For further query, please feel free to contact. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
ADIL 
 
From: WAHEED, Adil  Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 4:15 PM To: Sundas Tariq <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>; hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org Cc: ALAM, Muhammad Babar <babaralamm@who.int>; MUQARRAB, Kashif <muqarrabk@who.int>; XIA, Wei <xiaw@who.int>; HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>; SALEEM, Muhammad Faizan <saleemmuh@who.int>; SHAH, Abdul Haseeb <shahab@who.int>; QURESHI, Mansoor Ahmad <mqureshi@who.int>; SHAKOOR, Maham <shakoorm@who.int> Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: REQUEST FOR SUPPORT IN EXTENSION OF 657 VACCINATORS HIRED UNDER GAVI – THROUGH KP JA WORKPLAN ACTIVITY NO. 02 
 
Dear Sundas, 
 
Greetings from WHO Peshawar! 
Attached please find the detailed list of 631 out of 657 GAVI vaccinators for extension effective from 3rd June 2025 for your review and further to process. Signed Office 
Orders is also attached. 
Please note that remaining 26 vaccinators will be communicated separately in due course. 
Make sure the EPI centers as mentioned in attached list should reflect in their contracts accordingly. 
For any further information or query, please feel free to contact. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
ADIL WAHEED 
PROGRAMME ASSISTANT-KP 
Contact # 0332-9091499 
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From: ALAM, Muhammad Babar <babaralamm@who.int>  Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 9:30 AM To: WAHEED, Adil <awaheed@who.int> Cc: BONIFACIO, Raul <bonifacior@who.int>; HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>; MUQARRAB, Kashif <muqarrabk@who.int>; Asghar Khanjadoon40 <asghar.khanjadoon40@gmail.com>; Provincial EPI Khyber Pakhtunkhwa <kp@epi.gov.pk>; XIA, Wei <xiaw@who.int> Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: REQUEST FOR SUPPORT IN EXTENSION OF 657 VACCINATORS HIRED UNDER GAVI – THROUGH KP JA WORKPLAN ACTIVITY NO. 02 
 
Dear Adil, 
Referring to forwarded mail and as communicated earlier, please coordinate with all DOs and EPI Directorate for processing April salaries. 
 
In addition, please facilitate the process of extension. I am on leave due to some health reasons, but available over mails and phone.  
 
Regards 
 
Dr. Muhammad Babar Alam 
                             MBBS, MPH, MPP, PhD Head of Sub-office 
World Health Organization  
24 F, Khushal Khan Khattak Road, 
University Town, Peshawar Pakistan  
Mobile: +92-333-6021717| Phone: +92-91-5701831 Ext 111 
Email: mbabaralam@gmail.com  
 
From: BONIFACIO, Raul <bonifacior@who.int>  Sent: Monday, 12 May 2025 8:23 AM To: ALAM, Muhammad Babar <babaralamm@who.int> Cc: HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>; SHAH, Abdul Haseeb <shahab@who.int>; XIA, Wei <xiaw@who.int>; MUQARRAB, Kashif <muqarrabk@who.int> Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: REQUEST FOR SUPPORT IN EXTENSION OF 657 VACCINATORS HIRED UNDER GAVI – THROUGH KP JA WORKPLAN ACTIVITY NO. 02 
 
Dear Dr. Babar 
 
Go ahead with the process of extension/hiring by government 
 
Regards 
Raul 
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From: ALAM, Muhammad Babar <babaralamm@who.int>  Sent: Sunday, 11 May 2025 4:08 pm To: BONIFACIO, Raul <bonifacior@who.int> Cc: HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>; SHAH, Abdul Haseeb <shahab@who.int> Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: REQUEST FOR SUPPORT IN EXTENSION OF 657 VACCINATORS HIRED UNDER GAVI – THROUGH KP JA WORKPLAN ACTIVITY NO. 02 
 
Sure, thanks for swift reply. 
 
Regards  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 
From: BONIFACIO, Raul <bonifacior@who.int> Sent: Sunday, May 11, 2025 2:59:37 PM To: ALAM, Muhammad Babar <babaralamm@who.int> Cc: HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>; SHAH, Abdul Haseeb <shahab@who.int> Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: REQUEST FOR SUPPORT IN EXTENSION OF 657 VACCINATORS HIRED UNDER GAVI – THROUGH KP JA WORKPLAN ACTIVITY NO. 02  
  
Dear Dr.. Babar 
  
We were suppose to discuss this last Friday, unfortunately we has AWM-let me revert back on Monday 
  
Regards 
Raul 
  
From: BONIFACIO, Raul <bonifacior@who.int>  Sent: Friday, 9 May 2025 11:23 pm To: HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int> Subject: Fw: [EXT] Re: REQUEST FOR SUPPORT IN EXTENSION OF 657 VACCINATORS HIRED UNDER GAVI – THROUGH KP JA WORKPLAN ACTIVITY NO. 02 
  
Can we discuss this? 
  
Get Outlook for iOS 
From: Provincial EPI Khyber Pakhtunkhwa <kp@epi.gov.pk> Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 1:23 PM To: ALAM, Muhammad Babar <babaralamm@who.int> 
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Cc: Asghar Khanjadoon40 <asghar.khanjadoon40@gmail.com>; zafar iqbal channa <zafariqbalchanna@gmail.com>; Shabana Saleem <sh_bari@hotmail.com>; PA DG FDI <pa.dgfdi@epi.gov.pk>; MUQARRAB, Kashif <muqarrabk@who.int>; BONIFACIO, Raul <bonifacior@who.int>; HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>; AHMED, Muhammad Mossavir <ahmedmuh@who.int>; dr.mehtabkhan1122@gmail.com <dr.mehtabkhan1122@gmail.com>; jamalmohmand@hotmail.com <jamalmohmand@hotmail.com> Subject: [EXT] Re: REQUEST FOR SUPPORT IN EXTENSION OF 657 VACCINATORS HIRED UNDER GAVI – THROUGH KP JA WORKPLAN ACTIVITY NO. 02   
Dear Dr. Babar, 
with reference to the appended email, regarding the extension of GAVI 657 Vaccinators under JA plan. In this regard you are requested to provide the needful 
update on the subject  as  number of activities for quarter 2 are planned and role of these vaccinators is crucial in implementation of these activities.  
  
  
On Wed, Apr 16, 2025 at 2:10 PM Provincial EPI Khyber Pakhtunkhwa <kp@epi.gov.pk> wrote: 
Dear Dr. Babar, 
Greetings! 
With reference to the subject, attached please find the request letter for your reference and further needful action please. 
  
-- 
  
Regards 
Expanded Programme on Immunization KP 
  
LL: (+) 92 - 91 - 9212418,  
asghar.khanjadoon40@gmail.com:  kp@epi.gov.pk 

  
  
-- 
  
Regards 
Expanded Programme on Immunization KP 
  
LL: (+) 92 - 91 - 9212418,  
asghar.khanjadoon40@gmail.com:  kp@epi.gov.pk 


